FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT MIDDLE DISTRICT OF T]gwlkﬁ/@SEB AM 1] 13
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION S Disthic cou
s ET COURT
JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF, 'DOLE DISTRICT oF T
ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf
of themselves and all others similarly
situated,

No.
807~ 0541

JUDGE NIXON

Plaintiffs,
VS.

GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC, a
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD,
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC. d/b/a
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC.

vvvvvv-vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

Defendants.

COMPLAINT |

Come the plaintiffs, pursuant to Section 216(b) of the Fait Labor Standards Act
(hereinafter "FLSA") and for other stated related causes of action, and file this lawsuit against

defendants for themselves and all others similarly situated, and for their causes of action state as

follows:

1. Defendant Guardian Angel Nursing, Inc. is a Tennessee corporation ("Guardian

Angel #1"). Its registered agent for service of process is E. L. Garner, ITI, 5968 Knight Amold

Road, Memphis, Tennessee, 38187-2194.
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2. The second named defendant Guardian Angel Nursing, Inc. is a Mississippi
corporation (Guardian Angel #2). Its registered agent for service of process is E. L. Garner, III,
314 Cutting Horse Lane, Batesville, Mississippi, 38606. |

3. Defendant On-Call Staffing, Inc. d/b/a Leawood, Inc. is a Tennessee corporation.
Its registered agent for service of process is CT Corporation System, 800 South Gay Street, Suite
2021, Knoxville, Tennessee, 37929.

4. Defendant On-Call Staffing of Tennessee, Inc. d/b/a Leawood, Inc. is a Tennessee
cotporation with its principal place of business in Wilson County, Tennessee. Its registered agent
for service of process is Thurman McLean, 608 Bowling Avenue, Nashville, Tennessee 37215.

5. Defendant Leawood, Inc. is an inactive Mississippi corporation doing business in
the State of Tennessee and is the curtent name through which defendants On-Call Staffing, Inc.
and On-Call Staffing of Tennessee, Inc. ate doing business. Upon belief and information,
defendants On-Call Staffing, Inc. and On-Call Staffing of Tennessee, Inc. have transferred their
assets to defendant Leawood, Inc. E. L. Garner, III, 314 Cutting Horse Lane, Batesville,
Mississippi, 38606 is the proper agent for service of process for defendant Leawood, Inc.

6. Upon belief, all defendants have a common scheme of operation and ownetship,
each with equal dominance and control over the other, and accordingly, all acts and omissions of
each defendant are imputed to all other defendants.

7. Through assignments by defendants, each of the named plaintiffs, who are
licensed practical nurses in the State of Tennessee, provides nursing care to defendants’ clients in

the clients’ homes in vatious counties in Tennessee, including but not limited to Pickett, Fentress

and Macon counties.
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8. This Cout has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 as this
cause of action arises under the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA™), 29 US.C 201, et seq.
Futther, supplemental jurisdiction for the state related claims are conferred upon this Court by 29
US.C. §2617(a). Venue of this action is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391.

0. At all times material to this action, each defendant was an enterprise engaged in
commerce ot in the production of goods for commerce as defined by Section 203(s)(1) of the
FLSA, and had annual gross volume of sales which exceeded $500,000.00.

10.  Plaintiffs were employed by defendants within the last thiee years before the
filing of this lawsuit.

11.  While plaintiffs wotked for defendants, each defendant was an "employet" of
each plaintiff, as defined by 29 U.S.C. § 203 et seq of the FLSA.

12.  While plaintiffs worked for defendants, each plaintiff was an "employee" of each
defendant, as may be applicable, as defined by 29 U.S.C. § 203(e)(1) of the FLSA, and worked

for defendants within the territory of the United States within three years preceding the filing of

this lawsuit.

13.  The services plaintiffs rendered to and/or on behalf of defendants were a
necessary and integral part of and essential to the operations of defendants.

14,  None of the plaintiffs was employed by any defendant in executive o1
administrative positions, nor was any plaintiff subject of any collective bargaining agreement.

15.  None of the plaintiffs was ‘a salaried employee, nor did any plaintiff receive a

weekly base wage from any defendant.

16.  Plaintiffs were paid by defendants on an hourly basis for work performed.
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17.  From May 18, 2004 through to the date of filing this Complaint, each defendant
had an established seven (7) consecutive day work period beginning Monday of each week and
ending the following Sunday.

18.  The overtime wage provisions of the FLSA set forth in 28 U.S.C §§ 206 and 207
apply to defendants, and accordingly, defendants are required to pay plaintiffs overtime wages at
a 1ate of one and one-half times each plaintiff’s houtly rate of pay applicable for the time and
shift hours wotk.

19.  Defendants, however, failed and refused pay plaintiffs overtime wages for all
hours plaintiffs worked for each defendant in excess of 40 hours per week.

20.  The actions of defendants were intentional and in knowing violation of the law in
that a nurse, who worked for defendants, notified the United States Depaltmeﬁt of Labor, Hour
and Wage Division, (“USDL”) of defendants’ violations of the FLSA, which prompted an
investigation by the USDL.

21, Upon belief and subject to verification, the USDL notified defendants of such
violations.

22.  Upon belief and subject to verification, defendants had contracts with
Cumberland River, a private duty nusing organization, for defendants® employees, including
plaintiffs, to provide in-home nursing services to Cumbetland Rivex';s clients. In exchange,
Cumberland River paid defendants for these services at a particular hourly rate for all hours
worked by each nurse less than 41 per week and for one and one-half times each nurses’ hoﬁrly
rate for all. hours each nurse worked in excess of 40 per week. Plaintiffs are third party

beneficiazies of these contracts between Cumberland River and defendants.
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23.  Defendants violated the portal to portal provisions of the FLSA in that defendants
refused and failed to pay plaintiffs overtime wages for travel time that occutred when plaintiffs
completed a shift and left one (1) of defendants’ clients’ homes and immediately traveled to
another of defendants’ clients’ homes for additional shift work.

24.  Defendants’ violations of 28 U.S.C. § 207 wete deliberate, willful and not in good
faith. |

25.  Pursuant to 28 USC. § 216(b) plaintiffs are entitled to a judgment for the
uncompensated overtime wages, an amount to be calculated plus an additional equal amount as
liquidated damages, prejudgment interest, attoiney fees and litigation expenses and costs.

26.  Defendants have been unjustly enriched in that defendants refused and failed to
pay plaintiffs regular wages for travel time that occurred when plaintiffs completed a shift and
left one (1) of defendants’® clients’ homés and immediately tiaveled to another of defendants’
clients’ home for additional shift work.

27.  Defendants improperly classified plaintiffs as independent contractor and as a
result, defendants failed and refused to pay their employers’ share of the Fedetal Insurance
Contribution Act (FICA) taxes on each plaintiff’s gross wages, and accordingly plaintiffs were
required to pay the same.

28. By defendants’ failure and refusal to pay theit employers’ share of FICA on
behalf of plaintiffs, defendants were unjustly enriched.

29. By defendants’ failure and refusal to pay their employer’s shaie of FICA on
behalf of plaintiffs and failure and refusal to pay plaintiffs for travel time between cohsecutive
assignments, they exercised dominion over and appropriated such funds for their own use and

benefit, thereby depriving plaintiffs’ of the rights and benefits thereto. Accordingly, defendants
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ate guilty of conversion. As a proximate result of defendants’ conduct, as alleged herein,
plaintiffs suffered damages and are entitled to an award of compensatory and consequential
damages.

30.  Defendant’s conversion, as alleged herein was intentional, willful, oppressive
reckless and calculated to cause plaintiffs to suffer injuries or accomplished with a deliberate
indifference to the injuries that plaintiffs would suffer, and accordingly, plaintiffs are entitled to
an award of punitive damages in order to deter defendant from repeating said conduct.

31.  Plaintiffs are aware of other similarly situated employees and/or former
employees of defendants who have been improperly compensated in violation of the FLSA and
who would benefit from the issuance of court-supervised notice of the present lawsuit and the
oppqltmlity to join the lawsuit by filing a consent pursuant to Section 216(b) of the FLSA.
Specifically, plaintiffs are aware of other employees of defendants who worked as licensed
practical nurses who were not paid overtime wages at a rate of one and one-half times thei
regulat 1ate of pay for all hours worked over 40 during each wotk week. All other licensed
practical nurses that have wotked for defendants within the last three years and have not been
paid overtime wages for all hours woiked over 40 during each work week are similarly situated
to plaintiffs and should be given notice of this lawsuit and the opportunity to join.

32.  All other similarly situated employees are also entitled to damages in the form of
uncompensated overtime wages, liquidated damages, attorney’s fees and other damages so as to

preclude defendants’ unjust entichment.

33.  Pursuant to Section 216(b), attached hereto and filed with this Complaint as

Exhibits A through L are the Consent to Become Patty Plaintiff executed by each plaintiff.
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WHEREFORE, plaintiffs, individvally and on behalf of all other similatly situated
persons, pursuant to Section 216(b) of the FLSA and for other stated related causes of action,
pray for the following relief:

(a) They be allowed to give notice to all other potential plaintiffs who may be similarly
situated, or that the court issue such notice;

(b) Other similarly situated former and present employees be given the opportunity to
join this lawsuit as party plaintiffs by filing written consents pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b);

(c¢) Plaintiffs be awarded damages in the amount of their respective uncompensated
overtime wages, plus an equal amount of liquidated damages pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b);

(d) Plaintiffs are awarded punitive damages in the amount of $500,000 and other
compensatory and consequential damages;

(¢) Plaintiffs ate awarded reasonable attorney’s fees;

(f) Plaintiffs are awarded costs and expenses of this action;

(g) Plaintiffs are awarded prejudgment interest;

(h) Each plaintiff is awarded an amount equal to 7.65% of his or her gross wages for
defendants’ failure to pay their employer’s share of FICA; and
| (i) Plaintiffs are granted such other and further general and/or special legal and/o1

equitable relief to which they may be entitled or the Court deems proper.
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Respectfully submitted,

LAwW OFFICE OF CYNTHIA A. WILSON

&mm

Cynthia A. Wilson #13145
Attorney for Plaintiff

First Tennessee Bank Building
345 8. Jefferson Ave, Suite 401
Cookeville, Tennessee 38501
931-525-1473

Kt &MMD l% Y,

Kehneth S. WilliAms #010678
Madewell, Jared, Halfacre & Williams
230 North Washington Avenue
Cookeyville, Tennessee 38501
931-526-6101
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF,

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
BRANDY ROHWEDER, SHERRY
ABSTON, JOYCE BARNARD, VICKI
BEATY, ZORA BOSWELL, MICHAEL
CONATSER, SANDY CONATSER,
SHELIA EMBERTON, JAMMIE GOFF,
TAMMY LIPSCOMB, LARRY
MCDONALD, REBECCA MILLER,
LINDA NASH, NANCY NESBITT,
RICHARD PHILLIPS, MARY REAGAN,
RICHARD REAGAN, GINA RODDY,
LAKEISHA SANDERS, KAREN
STAFFORD, MARTI STAFFORD,
JANICE TRENT, MARY WALKER and

)

)

) Case No. 3:07-cv-00541
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
FELISA WRIGHT on behalf of )
: )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Judge Nixon
Magistrate Judge Bryant

themselves and all others similarly situated,

Plaintiffs,
vs.

GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD,
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC, d/b/a
LEAWOOD, INC., LEAWOOD, INC,,
QUALITY CARE HOME HEALTH
AGENCY, INC,, a Tennessee corporation,
E. L. “Lee” GARNER, JR., and :
E.L. “Lee” GARNER, 111,

Defendants.

TO: E.L.“Lee” GARNER, IlI
314 Cutting Horse Lane, Batesville, Mississippi, 38606

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFFS’ ATTORNEY: Cynthia A. Wilson,
345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401, Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to the complaint
which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons on you, exclusive of
the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded in
the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with the Clerk of this Court

within a reasonable period of time afier service. .
KEITH THROCKMORTON Loz aw

CLERK 4 DATE

By) %Eﬁu’a’*? gLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF,

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
BRANDY ROHWEDER, SHERRY
ABSTON, JOYCE BARNARD, VICKI
BEATY, ZORA BOSWELL, MICHAEL
CONATSER, SANDY CONATSER,
SHELIA EMBERTON, JAMMIE GOFF,
TAMMY LIPSCOMB, LARRY
MCDONALD, REBECCA MILLER,
LINDA NASH, NANCY NESBITT,
RICHARD PHILLIPS, MARY REAGAN,
RICHARD REAGAN, GINA RODDY,
LAKEISHA SANDERS, KAREN
STAFFORD, MARTI STAFFORD,
JANICE TRENT, MARY WALKER and
FELISA WRIGHT on behalf of
themselves and all others similarly situated,

Case No. 3:07-cv-00541
Judge Nixon
Magistrate Judge Bryant

Plaintiffs,
Vs,

GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC, d/b/a LEAWOOD,
INC,; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC, d/b/a
LEAWOOD, INC., LEAWOOD, INC,,
QUALITY CARE HOME HEALTH
AGENCY, INC,, a Tennessee corporation,
E. L. “Lee” GARNER, JR,, and

E.L. “Lee” GARNER, 111,
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Defendants.

TO: E. L. “Lee” GARNER, JR,
314 Cutting Horse Lane, Batesville, Mississippi, 38606

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFFS® ATTORNEY: Cynthia A, Wilson,
345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401, Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to the complaint
which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons on you, exclusive of
the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded in
the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with the Clerk of this Court
within a reasonable period of time after service.

KEITH THROCKMORTON : L 02 AW
CLERK DATE

N 27

(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF, )

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA )

BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY ) No. 3-07= 054 L
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON, )

ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON, ) JUDGE NIXON |
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY ) '
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf

of themselves and all others similatly

situated,

Plaintiffs,
Vs,

)

)

)

)

)

)
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC.,a )
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN )
ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a Mississippi )
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFINGOF )
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD, )
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC. d/b/a )
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC. )
)

)

Defendants.

TO: CT Corporation System as Registered Agent for On-Call Staffing, Inc. d/b/a Leawood, Inc.

800 South Gay Street, Suite 2021
Knoxville, Tennessee 37929

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFFS’ ATTORNEY: Cynthia A.
Wilson, 345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401,Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to
the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons
on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you setve on the parties to this action
must be filed with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable petiod of time after service.

KEITH THRGCKHMORTOR MAY 18 2007
CLERK DATE

m

(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFEF,

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf

of themselves and all othets similarly
situated,

No. 8«07~ 0541

JUDGE NIXOW °

Plaintiffs,
vs.

GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi
corpotation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD,
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC. d/b/a
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC.

vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

Defendants

TO: Thurman McLean as Registered Agent for On-Call Staffing of Tennessee Inc. d/b/a
Leawood, Inc. :
608 Bowling Avenue
Nashville, Tennessee 37215

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to setve on PLAINTIFES’ ATTORNEY: Cynthia A.
Wilson, 345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401,Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to
the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons
on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action
must be filed with the Cletk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service

KETH THROCHGORTON

CLERK DA MAY—E 8200 —
K

(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF,

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETIT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf

of themselves and all othets similatly
situated,

No. 3-07- 0541

JUDGE NIXON -

VS.

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Plaintiffs, )
;
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC ,a )
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN )
ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a Mississippi )
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF )
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD, )
INC ; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC d/b/a )
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC. )
)

)

Defendants.

TO: E.L. Garner, IIT as Registered Agent for Leawood, Inc.
314 Cutting Horse Lance
Batesville, Mississippi 38606

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFFS® ATTORNEY: Cynthia A
Wilson, 345 South Jeffetson Avenue, Suite 401,Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to
the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons
on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you fot the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action
must be filed with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service

KEITH THROCKMORTOW MAY 18 2007
CLERK. Q DATE
(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF, )
ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA )
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY ) No. g=Q7~
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON, )

) FOVRT

) JUDGE NIXON .

0541

ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,

" ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf

of themselves and all others similarly
situated, '

Plaintiffs,
VS.

)

)

)

)

)

3
GUARDJIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC.,a )
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN )
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi )
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF )
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD, )
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC, db/a )
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC. )
)

)

Defendants.

TO: E.L. Gamner, III as Registered Agent for Guardian Angel Nuising, Inc.

5968 Knight Arnold Road
Memphis, TN 38187-2194

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFFS® ATTORNEY: Cynthia A.
Wilson, 345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401,Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to
the complaint which is setved on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons
on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action
must be filed with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonablé petiod of time after service.

KE{TH THROCKMORTON ,
CLERK D———%MS—ZOG?ATE
(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR
THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NORTHEASTERN DIVISION

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

JUDY CROUCH, CHERYL HUFF,

ERIC THREADGILL, REBECCA
BLACKBURN, SHAUNA HENSLEY
PAT PLASKETT, PATTY MASON,
ELONDA LAYNE, LISA JOHNSON,
ANTHONY QUINN, JENNIFER FRALEY
and BRANDY ROHWEDER on behalf

of themselves and all others similarly
situated,

No.
3=07- 0541

JUDGE NIXON °

VS.

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)
Plaintiffs, )
g
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC.,a )
Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN )
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi )
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFINGOF )
TENNESSEE, INC. d/b/a LEAWOOD, )
INC.; ON-CALL STAFFING, INC. d/b/a )
LEAWOOD, INC. and LEAWOOD, INC. )
)

)

Defendants.

TO: E.L. Garner, III as Registered Agent for Guardian Angel Nursing, Inc.
314 Cutting Horse Lance
Batesville, Mississippi 38606

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to setve on PLAINTIFFS’ ATTORNEY: Cynthia A.
Wilson, 345 South Jefferson Avenue, Suite 401,Cookeville, TN 38501, (931) 525-1473 an answer to
the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service of this summons
on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action
must be filed with the Cletk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

HORTON
KEITH THROCKM 5 /[@ /0,7
CLERK DATE
(By) DEPUTY CLERK

Case 3:07-cv-00541 Document 1-2 Filed 05/18/07 Page 5 of 5 PagelD #: 5



1 ED
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Fil ED
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

NASHVILLE DIVISION 7001 JAN 18 PM Lkl
U.5. BiSTRIET COURT

JOANIE CHRISTIE, ) MIDOLE DISTRICT OF ™
)
Plaintiff, )

~ )  No: 3 07 0069
) g JUDGE NIXON
)
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC,, )
)
Defendant. )
COMPLAINT

Comes the Plaintiff and files this lawsuit against Defendant pursuant to Section 216(b) of
the Fair Labor Staﬁdards Act (hereinafter "FLSA"), and for her cause of action states as follows:

1 Defendant Guardian Angel Nuising, Inc. ("Guardian Angel") is a Tennessee
corporation. Its registered agent for service of process is E L Garner, ITI, 5968 Knight Arnold
Road, Memphis, Tennessee, 38187-2194.

2. The Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U S C.
Section 1331.

3. At all times material to this action, the Defendant was an enterprise engaged in
commerce or in the production of goods for commerce as defined by Section 203(s)(1) of the
FLSA, and had annual gross volume of sales which exceeded $500,000 00,

4 Plaintiff was employed by Defendant within the last three years before the filing
of this lawsuit

5 While Pléintiﬁ' worked for Defendant, Defendant was an "employer" of Plaintiff

as defined by Section 203(d) of the FLSA.

6 While Plaintiff worked for Defendant, Plaintiff was an "employee" of Defendant
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as defined by Section 203(e)(1) of the FLSA, and worked for Defendant within the territory of
the United States within three years preceding the filing of this lawsuit.

7 The minimum wage and overtime provisions of the FLSA set forth in
Sections 206 and 207, respectively, apply to Defendant.

8. While Plaintiff was employed by Defendant, she was an houtly employee who
was entitled to overtime wages at a rate of one and one-half times her regular rate of pay for
hours worked over 40 in a given workweek, pursuant to Section 207 of the FLSA

9. While Plaintiff was employed by Defendant, she worked more than 40 hours per
work week during certain work weeks, but was not paid overtime wages at a rate of one and one-
half times her regular rate of pay for all hours worked over 40 in a given workweek as required
by Section 207 of the FLSA. |

10.  Defendants’ violations of Section 207 of the FLSA were willful.

11.  Defendants’ violations of Section 207 of the FLSA were not in good faith.

12.  As a result of Defendants’ failure to comply with Section 207 of the FLSA,
Defendant is liable to Plaintiff for overtime back pay

13 In addition to the amount of unpaid overtime wages owing to Plaintiff, Plaintiff is
also entitled to recover an equal amount of liquidated damages pursuant to 29 USC.

Section 216(b).

14 Plaintiff is entitled to an award of attorney’s fees pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 216(b).

"WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for a judgment against the Defendant that includes an

award of damages for the following:

1 Overtime back pay;,
2 An equal amount of liquidated damages, pursuant to Section 216(b) of the FLSA,

3 Reasonable attorney’s fees;

2
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4 The costs and expenses of this action; and

5. Such other, further general legal and equitable 1elief to which she may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

TN

R Scott Jackson, Jr., #13839
Randall W. Burton, #15393
JACKSON & BURTON, PLL
144 Second Avenue, Narth
Suite 450 -
Nashville, Tennessee 37201
(615)313-8188

Attorneys for Plaintiff
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A0 440 (Rev. 8/0)) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle ’ District of Tennessee

JOANIE CHRISTIE and JENNY WILSON,

on behalf of themselves and all othets similarly -
S SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

situated,
V.
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a CASE NUMBER: 3:07-0069

Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC ; and ON-CALL
STAFFING, INC.

10: (Nnme and address of Defendant)

On-Call Staffing of Tennessee, Inc.
% Thurman McLean, Registered Agent

608 Bowling Avenue

Nashville, TN 37215

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (name and address)

R. Scott Jackson, Tt
Jackson & Burton, PLL.C
144 Second Avenue, Noith
Suite 450

Nashville, TN 37201

an answer to the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service
of this summons on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with
the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service

SETU THRALEARATRY FEB 27 2007
CLERK K W) DATE 4
(By) DEPUTY CLERK

Case 3:07-cv-00069 Document 5 Filed 02/27/07 Page 1 of 3 PagelD #: 13



A0 440 (Rev. 8/01) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle _ District of Tennessee

JOANIE CHRISTIE and JENNY WILSON,
on behalf of themselves and all others similarly

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

situated,
V.
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC, a CASE NUMBER:  3:07-0069

Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC., a Mississippi .
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC.; and ON-CALL
STAFFING, INC.

T10; (Nume and address of Defendant)

On-Call Staffing, Inc.

% CT Corporation System, Regxstexed Agent
800 South Gay Street, Suite 2021 -

Knoxville, TN 37929

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFE’S ATTORNEY (name and address)

R. Scott Jackson, J1.
Jackson & Burton, PLLC
144 Second Avenue, North
Suite 450

Nashville, TN 37201

an answer to the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service
of this summons on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint Any answet that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with

the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

FEB 47 2007

1B IIRNTRR

BT THRUDEHDRT Y
P

CLERK M DATE : '
J

(By) DEPUTY CLERK
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DAO 440 (Rev, 8/01) Summons in a Civil Action

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

Middle District of Tennessee

JOANIE CHRISTIE and JENNY WILSON,
on behalf of themselves and all others similarly

situated, SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE
V. .
GUARDIAN ANGEL NURSING, INC , a CASE NUMBER: 3:07-0069

Tennessee corporation; GUARDIAN
ANGEL NURSING, INC,, a Mississippi
corporation; ON-CALL STAFFING OF
TENNESSEE, INC.; and ON-CALL.
STAFFING, INC.

TO: (Name and address of Defendant)

Guardian Angel Nursing, Inc.

% E. L Garner, IlI, Registered Agent
314 Cutting Horse Lane

Batesville, MS 38606

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (name and address)

R. Scott Jackson, Jr.
Jackson & Burton, PLLC
144 Second Avenue, North
Suite 450

Nashville, TN 37201

an answer to the complaint which is served on you with this summons, within 20 days after service .
of this summons on you, exclusive of the day of service. If you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against
you for the relief demanded in the complaint Any answer that you serve on the parties to this action must be filed with
the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service »

FEB 27 2007

CLERK W DATE ;

(By) DEPUTY CLERK
™AO 440 (Rev. 8/01) Summons in a Civil Action
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